

Penywaun Primary School  
Coed Glas  
Penywaun  
Aberdare  
Rhondda Cynon Taff  
CF44 9DR

27 December 2018

## **Penywaun Primary School**

### **Outcome of Estyn review**

The school is judged to have made sufficient progress in addressing the recommendations from the Section 28 inspection. The school has been removed from the list of schools requiring Estyn review. There will be no further monitoring activity in relation to this inspection.

Yours sincerely



**Mererid Wyn Williams &  
Liz Miles**  
Assistant Directors